From: "Joan Roman" <JRoman@town.arlington.ma.us>
To: "Daniel Amstutz" <DAmstutz@town.arlington.ma.us>
Date: 01/25/2022 07:59 AM

Subject: Fwd: Feedback for Town of Arlington

Passing along a comment for TAC...

Joan Roman

Public Information Officer

Town of Arlington, MA

www.arlingtonma.gov

Like Us at:

https://www.facebook.com/arlingtonma

Follow us at:

https://twitter.com/arlingtonmagov

@arlingtonmagov

Arlington values equity, diversity, and inclusion. We are committed to building a community where everyone is heard, respected, and

protected.

From: "Town of Arlington, MA" <do-not-reply@town.arlington.ma.us>
To: "Town of Arlington, MA" <webmaster@town.arlington.ma.us>
Date: 24 Jan 2022 22:34:10 +0000

Subject: Feedback for Town of Arlington

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links,
especially from unknown senders.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Town of Arlington's email system. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the REAL sender (whose email address in the From: line in "< >" brackets) and you know the content is

safe.

You have received this feedback from George Stephans < gsfsjcb@verizon.net > for the following page:

https://www.arlingtonma.gov/town-governance/boards-and-committees/transportation-advisory-committee

| am writing about the very confusing situation at Downing Square. Cars going north on Park Ave will sometimes stop when they don't
need to and cars on the other roads will often pull out in front of cars going north at Park Ave. A few suggestions to improve the
situation: -> Add a Stop sign on Park Ave north and label every Stop sign at that intersection as "All Way" -> Put a sign at Park Ave
north saying "Do not stop", signs on Lowell and Westminster heading east saying "Traffic from right does not stop", and signs on
Lowell and Bow heading west saying "Traffic from left does not stop”. -> Ideal, but expensive: Put a traffic light which is always green
for Park Ave/Park Ave Extension both ways and red everywhere else, except when a car actually came up to the intersection. In
terms of timing, the green lights for Westminster, Bow, and Lowell heading west could be short, with the one for Lowell heading east

being a bit longer.
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